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From: Ronald S. Goldser

To: Carpenter, Andrew (SHB)
Date: 3/9/2007 9:46:58 AM
Subject: GDT: DFS

Andy, unfortunately you walked out of the discovery call. | asked about the status of your reply to the DFS,
about which you had made representations to the Court at the last status hearing and which you promised
to send to us at that time. | have written you several times since that date and do not have a reply. Please

don't make me call this to the Court's attention in a letter.

Thanks.

CC: csz; Lesser, Seth, sstrikis@khhte.com; WFLEISHMAN@)Ichb.com



